## PHOTOGRAPHS: 17 BROADWAY AVENUE REVISED ATTACHMENT NO. 2



Archival photograph, showing the 1921 wing of North Toronto Collegiate Institute at 70 Roehampton Avenue prior to the addition of the third storey. The original (1912) school was placed north of (behind) this wing (City of Toronto Archives, Fonds 1257, Item 273)



Photograph showing the south wall of the open courtyard on the interior of the new North Toronto Collegiate Institute where the first floor of the bay windows, the pointed-arch entrance opening, part of the brickwork, and the date stone "1912" (not shown) from the north wall of the original school have been incorporated (in the upper part of the wall, the four carved stones were taken from other parts of the school complex)



Photograph of the west wall of the open courtyard found on the interior of the new North Toronto Collegiate Institute where one bay of the brickwork, classroom window openings and Neo-Gothic detailing with stone gables from the east elevation of the former school has been incorporated



Photograph of the open courtyard from the interior of the new North Collegiate Institute, showing the date stone "1966" (right) from the last addition to the original school (the "1912" date stone can be seen on the far left near the bottom corner of the brick wall adjoining the bay window)





View from the courtyard

View from the main entrance hall

Photographs of the former girls' and boys' entrances from the south facade of the 1921 wing of the former North Toronto Collegiate Institute that now mark the opening between the entrance hall (right) and the open courtyard (left) of the new school complex



Photograph of the entrance hall of the new North Toronto Collegiate Institute where the stained glass transoms from the interior of the former school complex are incorporated above the entries to the student lounge (left)



Photograph of the interior of the second-floor library in the new North Toronto Collegiate Institute where a weathering stone with a lanceted gablet from the exterior of the former school is mounted on the north wall